JOSE LUIS LOPEZ DIEGUEZ

UI / UX DESIGNER . WEB DESIGNER & FRONT END DEVELOPER

■ pepedesigns.es ■ pepe@pepedesigns.es in www.linkedin.com/in/pepe-lopez-dieguez \$\circ\$07542 039 092

ABOUT ME

I work with startups and companies to design strong visual identities and build slick digital products. I am very passionate about everything I create, keeping up to date with the latest trends to see how I can deliver stylish and outstanding results.

Having worked as a front-end developer for over 10 years I have had the opportunity to work on a broad range of projects, giving me extensive experience designing mockups and converting them into interactive digital experiences from the start to the finish of the process.

WORK EXPERIENCE

11/2021 -	Address Intelligence London Senior Front End Developer & UI/UX designer
08/2019 - 11/2021	Homesearch London Front End Developer
03/2018 - 08/2019	SuperSeed London UI/UX / Web Designer / Front End Developer
05/2017 - 03/2018	meetr London UI/UX / Web Designer / Front End Developer
09/2015 - 05/2017	Verve London UI/UX / Web Designer / Front End Developer
06/2013 - 09/2015	CIRCULOCUADRADO Spain Founder

EDUCATION

08/2004 - 07/2009

Technical Telecommunications Engineer Specialised in Sound and Image

University of Vigo - Galicia - Spain

08/2007 - 07/2008

Computer Applications Programmer Web design & Web Programmer

REFERENCES

Paul Ferreira

Dan Bowyer

+44 (0) 07590 377326

+44 (0) 07766 776611



FAMILIAR PROFICIENT EXPERT ••••••• ••••••

Spanish / Galician

English